

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH ADVISORY BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION

City Clerk's Office Phone: 954-786-4611 Fax: 954-786-4095 Post Office Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, FL 33061 www.pompanobeachfl.gov

Mr Mrs/ Ms Miss (Optional)	Name: Marianne	Q. Edge 55
Residence Information:	A become	
	SE 2nd Avenue	
City/State/Zip: Pomps	ano Beach, FL	33060
Email: W_ 9 vinn @	bellsouth net Fax:	
Business Information: Employer/Business Name:	City of Sunrise	
Current Position / Occupation	: Assistant City	Planner
	NW 136 Avenue	
City/State/Zin: C	- TI 2700 0	
Pusings Phone: GGU 270	24- 53960	Email: Medge @ Sunrise fl.gov
Business Phone: 454.436	<u>>:⊲ 117</u> Fax:	Email: Medge (6)
		351113671.300
Are you a U.S. Citizen? Yes	- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	
Are you a resident of Pompano E	Beach? Yes No F	Reside in District: 12_3\(\frac{1}{2}\) 45
Do you own real property in Pom	pano Beach? Yes 🗸 No	
Are you a registered voter? Yes		
Have you ever been convicted of	a felony? Yes No	
Current or prior service on gover	nmental boards and/or committees	: N/A
Please make a check next to the	Advisory Boards/Committees you w	ould like to some one
Affordable Housing	Cultural Arts	Parks and Recreation
Air Park	Education	*Planning & Zoning/Local Planning
Architectural Armanan		Agency
Architectural Appearance	Emergency Medical Services	*Police & Firefighter's Retirement System
Nuisance Abatement Board	*Employee's Board of Appeals	Pompano Beach Economic
		Development Council
Charter Amendment	Employee's Health Insurance	Public Art Committee
Community Appearance	*General Employee's Retirement	Recycling & Solid Waste
+0	System	Sand & Spurs Riding Stables
*Community Development(CDAC)	Golf	Marine
CRA East	Historic Preservation	*Unsafe Structures
CRA West	*Housing Authority of Pompano	*Zoning Board of Appeals

In addition a Resume may be attached		
Education: May, 2012 - Master's Degree, Urban & Regional Planning		
Florida Atlantic University. May 2010- Bacheloi's Degree.		
Environmental Studies - Florida State University		
Experience: Professional City Planning work, including		
presentation of staff reports and findings at Planning		
¿ Zoning Boards and Board of Adjustment (ZBA) neetings.		
Past Positions: No previous public board positions. Was the		
2011-2012 Vice President of the Planning Society (FAU's		
School of Viban Planning's Student organization).		
Hobbies: Reading, Trivia, Ice/Roller Skating, spending time		
with family, attending theatrical productions, giving		
back to my commonity "		
Making any false statements herein may be cause for revocation by the City Commission of any appointment to a Board/Committee.		
Signature: Marianne Q Edge Date: 11/13/2018		
Initials of Clerk or Deputy: Date received or confirmed:		
Please check one: New Application Currently Serving on Board Updated Information		
Note: Application is effective for one year from date of completion. If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at: 954-786-4611, or send via fax to: 954-786-4095.		

*Financial Disclosure Form is required, if appointed to serve, upon appointment and upon resignation/retirement.

Marianne Q Edge, AICP

601 SE 2nd Avenue, Pompano Beach, FL 33060 ● (954) 309-5138 ● m_quinn@bellsouth.net

Education

Florida Atlantic University - Fort Lauderdale, FL

August, 2010 - May, 2012

Master's Degree in Urban and Regional Planning

Coursework includes: Transportation Planning, Land Use Politics, Environmental Analysis in Planning, International Planning Served as Vice President of Florida Atlantic Planning Society

Florida State University - Tallahassee, FL

June, 2007 - May, 2010

Bachelor's Degree in Environmental Studies.

Minors: Geography, Psychology, Interior Design, Urban and Regional Planning

AICP certification recieved: November, 2016

Professional Experience

Includes strong customer service experience, professional public speaking, and skills with office software including Microsoft (Office, Outlook, Powerpoint, Excel, Acess), Adobe (Acrobat, Photshop),

ArcGIS, CityView, CDPlus, SIRE, NaviLine, Kronos, NovusAgenda

Assistant City Planner - City of Sunrise, FL

January, 2018 - present

Guide applicants through development process with the City. Review development applications, including Site Plans, Plats, Uniform Sign Plans, and Special Exceptions for complaince with code regulations and sound Planning principles. Prepare Staff Reports, and present them to the Planning & Zoning Board public hearings. Review permits for compliance with code and aproved plans. Keep track of development projects in the City.

Zoning Technician - City of Sunrise, FL

December, 2013 - January, 2018

Serve as the primary contact for Special Event permitting. Review building, restriping, and sign permits for code compliance. Process applications, research and answer questions about zoning regulations. Propose revisions to the Land Development Code, including sections on Special Events, and Community Care Homes.

Planning Technician; Planner - Collier County, FL

October, 2012 - December, 2013

Reviewed building permits and surveys, business applications and temporary use permits for compliance with zoning regulations and PUD ordinances. Processed applications, researched property history, and answered questions from the public and staff about zoning regulations, site design standards, and allowable uses.

Academic Project Experience

Includes extensive research, data analysis, writing for a variety of audiences, and use of software including GIS

Traffic Study - Transportation Planning

Spring, 2012

Conducted a spot-speed study to determine the speed patterns of motorists in a popular pedestrian area (Las Olas Blvd.); calculated the level-of-service of a nearby street with heavy traffic (Broward Boulevard) both under present conditions and accounting for possible changes in design or operation.

Pedestrian Environment Study - Transportation Planning

Fall, 2011

Studied neighborhoods in Ft Lauderdale and Coral Springs in order to understand the pedestrian experience and make recommendations for improvement. Focused on destinations, connectivity, and streetscape.

Land Use and Design Charette - Land Use Politics

Fall, 2011

Each class member assumed the role of a stakeholder (developer, neighbor, land owner, city commissioner, environmentalist, etc.) in the redevelopment of a beachside neighborhood, and worked with others to come to an agreement on a site design while primarily addressing own (character's) concerns.

Economic Inventory Analysis for Wellington - Planning Workshop

Fall, 2011

Worked with a team to analyze a variety of demographic, physical, and economic conditions in Wellington, Florida. Created several maps in GIS. Prepared a report on findings and presented it to the local officials.

Neighborhood Redevelopment Proposal - Urban Design

Spring, 2011

Studied a neighborhood near Fort Lauderdale to learn its character, strengths, and potential. Talked with residents and community leaders and proposed a re-development plan consistent with identified goals.